

**FISHERIES WORKING GROUP ACTION SHEET 11 SEPTEMBER 2019**

NO.	Agenda Item	ACTION	ACTION OWNER	COMPLETION DATE/UPDATE
4	<b>Matters arising</b>	Action point 1: Hosts to be thanked on behalf of FWG members	Derek McDonald	11 September 2019
5	<b>NESFLAG presentation</b>	Action Point 2: Members to kept informed of future Maritime and Fisheries structural funds	Derek McDonald	Ongoing
6	<b>Bulletin: Council response to Proposed Marine Protected Area Consultation</b>	Action Point 3: Members to kept informed of developments in the pMPA process for the Southern Trench	Derek McDonald	Ongoing

